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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Seloshinah Sinivasagam <seloshinah@motorimage.net>
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 1:34 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKINSTEAM; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: OUR REF: SLB2539Y YOUR REF: SMN2559P DOA: 03 DEC 2022 TP - PENDING 

PAYMENT
Attachments: SLB2539Y LOD.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter and client’s claim. 
  
Our LOD as per below: 

Cost of Repair S$ 6,701.62 (Inclusive GST) 
Loss of Rental S$    674.10 (7 days) 
GIA Search Fee S$        2.00 
TOTAL S$ 7,377.72 

  
Kindly confirm the acceptance. 
 
Regards, 
 
Shinah   
Admin Assistant 
Motor Claims Department 
MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD 
25 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159097 
DID: +65 6703 8104 
Email: seloshinah@motorimage.net 
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.subaru.asia 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or 
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The 
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


